From: Thomas Cokenias

To: John Kennedy
Date: May 17, 2005

Subject:
FCC File # 0266-EX-ST-2005

Message:
Dear Mr Kennedy,

The Start and End dates have been amended to show the correct dates: 5 June 2005 - 11 June
2005

thanks and best regards

Tom

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>

To: tom@tncokenias.org

Subject: FCC File # 0266-EX-ST-2005 [Reference Number: 3647]

Dear Mr. Thomas Cokenias:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation today, please amend the Start Date and End Date in the

Questions section of this application.

Confirmation Number; EL495814
jkennedy@fcc.gov



